
From: Jim.Barker@ses-americom.com [mailto:Jim.Barker@ses-americom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2005 4:58 PM
To: Jose J. Robles
Subject: Fw: Please Remove Call Sign KA377 from Protection (Completed)

Jose, FYI-the frequency protection for KA377 has been removed. I don't know if anyone else is looking to coordinate it, but it should be available to you now.

----- Forwarded by Jim R Barker/USA/AMC on 12/14/2005 03:56 PM -----

"Johnson, Amanda"
<ajohnson@comsearch.com>

12/14/2005 03:52 PM

To <jim.barker@ses-americom.com>
cc "Edwards, Gary" <gedwards@comsearch.com>, "Meyer, David"
<dmeyer@comsearch.com>, "Johnson, Amanda"
<ajohnson@comsearch.com>
Subject FW: Please Remove Call Sign KA377 from Protection (Completed)

Good Evening Jim:

As you requested to Gary Edwards this email is to confirm that the following change to your account has been completed:

American Government Services, Inc.
dba SES Americom

*Removed:

KA377 6.0/4.0 T/R CANGREJO AR PR 18-25-52.8 65-59-33.6

*Please note that Frequency Protection Services has been discontinued for this site only. The information for this site is still maintained in our database pending the cancellation of your license with the FCC.

This e-mail will serve as your notification that this request has been completed unless you would prefer our standard letter. If I can be of any further assistance, please let me know. We appreciate your business. Happy Holidays!

Thanks,
Amanda L. Johnson, Senior Account Representative
Frequency Protection Services Dept.
Comsearch
19700 Janelia Farm Blvd.
Ashburn, VA 20147
(703) 726-5696 phone
(703) 726-5596 fax
ajohnson@comsearch.com

Enclosed

From: Edwards, Gary
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2005 8:20 AM
To: Meyer, David; Johnson, Amanda
Subject: FW: Please Remove Call Sign KA377 from Protection

FYI

From: Jim.Barker@ses-americom.com [mailto:Jim.Barker@ses-americom.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2005 4:59 PM
To: Edwards, Gary
Subject: Please Remove Call Sign KA377 from Protection

Gary, our call sign KA377, for a C-band earth station in Carolina, Puerto Rico can be removed from the frequency protection list for AGS Americom. I just learned our guys deinstalled this site a while ago. This was discovered when another company, Neptunamedia Networks had inquired if we would write them a Good Faith Agreement for the 3.65 - 3.7MHz spectrum we originally had coordinated and licensed. I'm hoping surrendering the license and freeing the entire receive spectrum will suffice for Neptunomedia as I'm not familiar with the Good Faith Agreement process.